
DASNY NY SWIMS RFI - 2023
Questions and Answers

No. Questions Answers
1 Can we bring in private funding to realize our project?  Yes.  Both public and private funding are acceptable.
2 Are there restrictions on how the new facility is run? No final decisions have been made regarding facility restrictions.  Any potential restrictions will be addressed in 

the Request for Application (RFA).  
3 Could you tell us what type of information would be helpful to submit for this effort? Completing the RFI would be helpful in creating the future Request for Application (RFA).  
4 How does a municipality submit interest in this funding program? This is an informational period that will assist in the creation of a Request for Applications (RFA).  The RFA will be 

offered at some time after the 2025 budget is passed.
5 What is the purpose and timeline of the RFI? The RFI will provide information that will assist in the creation of the Request for Application (RFA).   The RFA will 

be offered at some time after the 2025 budget is passed.  The RFI should be submitted by 3PM on March 14, 
2024.

6 How does an interested not for profit submit for this funding program? This is an informational period that will assist in the creation of a Request for Applications (RFA).  The RFA will be 
offered at some time after the 2025 budget is passed.
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